


MEMO TO:
All Company Personnel
FROM:

Jerry Mitchell, Employee Relations Division
DATE:

October 15, 20--

SUBJECT:
Holiday Committee

There has been a great deal of interest regarding the appropriate procedures for planning our upcoming holiday event next month.

I have received requests from approximately 80 percent of our customers to organize some type of annual charitable event. This event will include all interested employees and customers and will provide an opportunity for everyone to contribute financially to local families in need.

It will be necessary to gather general information regarding the cost of renting a facility in our area, which will be ready next week. When I am through with that process and a contract has been signed, I will contact all interested personnel. If you are interested in participating in this important event, please return the attached sign-up sheet.
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To change the Style Set to Word 2007 or Word 2010: From the Home tab, in the Styles group, click Change Styles, Style Set, Word 2007 or Word 2010.





Press Ctrl + A to select the entire document.


From the Styles group, click No Spacing to change the line spacing from Multiple at 1.15 to Single and to change the spacing after paragraphs from 10 pt. to 0 pt. (The default font remains as Calibri 11.) 








